
 

 

 
 

 
 

County Hall 
Rhadyr 

Usk 
NP15 1GA 

 
Monday, 16 May 2022 

 

Notice of meeting 

 

Licensing and Regulatory Committee 
 

Tuesday, 24th May, 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 

Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA and remote 
attendance 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item No Item Pages 
 

1.   Election of Chair. 

 
 

2.   Appointment of Vice-Chair. 

 
 

3.   Apologies for Absence. 

 
 

4.   Declarations of Interest. 

 
 

5.   To confirm the following minutes: 

 
 

5.1.   Licensing and Regulatory Committee - 8th March 2022. 

 
1 - 4 

5.2.   Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee - 8th March 2022. 

 
5 - 12 

6.   To consider whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items of business in accordance 
with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, on 
the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 

 

13 - 16 

7.   Renewal application for a street trading consent. 

 
17 - 42 

8.   To consider whether the driver is "Fit and Proper" to continue to hold a 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence.  To consider if the 
licensed Private Hire Operator should continue to hold such licence.  To 
consider if the Private Hire Vehicle Licence will be retained. 

 

43 - 58 

Public Document Pack



 

 

9.   Next Meeting: Tuesday 28th June 2022 at 10.00am. 

 
 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Chief Executive 

 
 

 



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
County Councillor John Crook Magor East with Undy; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Tony Easson Dewstow; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Christopher 
Edwards 

St. Kingsmark; Welsh Conservative Party 

County Councillor Simon Howarth Llanelly Hill; Independent Group 
County Councillor Penny Jones Raglan; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Malcolm Lane Mardy; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Jane Lucas Osbaston; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Sue Riley Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Dale Rooke Chepstow Castle & 

Larkfield; 
Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 

County Councillor Jackie Strong Caldicot Cross; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Armand Watts Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Ann Webb St Arvans; Welsh Conservative Party 
 
  

 
Public Information 

 
Access to paper copies of agendas and reports 
A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public 
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please 
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard 
copy of this agenda.  
 
Watch this meeting online 
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC. 
 
Welsh Language 
The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or 
English.  We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your 
needs. 

 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

 

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council 
 
Our purpose 
 
Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities 
 
Objectives we are working towards 
 

 Giving people the best possible start in life 

 A thriving and connected county 

 Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment 

 Lifelong well-being 

 A future focused council 
 

Our Values 
 
Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that 

affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do 

something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t 

answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help – building trust and 

engagement is a key foundation. 

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not 

seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and 

consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining 

why we did what we did.  

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and 

efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new 

ways of working. 

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved 

so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers, 

but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the 

things that most positively impact our people and places. 

Kindness: We will show kindness to all those we work with putting the importance of relationships 

and the connections we have with one another at the heart of all interactions. 



 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Committee held 
at County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance  

 Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 10.00 am 
 

  

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillor J. Treharne (Chairman) 
County Councillor J. Higginson (Vice Chairman) 
 

 County Councillors: D. Blakebrough, R. Edwards, D. Evans, R. 
Roden and B. Strong 
 

 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

Linda O'Gorman Principal Licensing Officer 
Leigh Beach Licensing Officer 
Ben Davies Solicitor 
Richard Williams Democratic Services Officer 

 

APOLOGIES: 
 

County Councillors: A. Easson, M. Lane and A. Webb 
 
 

1. Chair's announcement  
 
Before commencing proceedings, the Chair thanked Members of the Licensing and 
Regulatory Committee who will be standing down as elected Members in May 2022 for 
their support during this administration.  The Chair also thanked officers for their support 
and guidance during this period. 
 
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
None received. 
 
3. Confirmation of Minutes  

 
The minutes of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee dated 18th January 2022 were 
confirmed and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Gambling Act 2005 - Premises Licence Fees  

 
We received a report in which Members were asked to consider the fees to set for this 
Authority in relation to Premises Licences under the Gambling Act 2005 for 21st May 
2022 – 20th May 2023. 
  
Having considered the report, the following points were noted: 
 

 Fees relating to premises licences under the Gambling act 2005 are similar 
across all local authorities subject to the number of meetings held, policy work 
undertaken and enforcement measures having to be undertaken by each 
authority. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 5a



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Committee held 
at County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance  

 Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 10.00 am 
 

 It was noted that the level of track events is set at £2086 whilst the 
recommended figure equates to £950.  This figure relates to how often a 
premises is inspected.  However, it is likely that the figure would exceed the £950 
banding.  The Gambling Act would need to be changed in order for the Authority 
to set a higher maximum figure. 
 

 The maximum fees are set by the Gambling Commission and are statutory fees. 
 

 The Authority does not receive many new applications for a premises licence 
which has minimal effect on the authority’s finances. The level of fees has 
remained unchanged in previous years. 
 

We resolved that: 
 

(i) the fees and charges detailed in Appendix A of the report be approved 
and have effect from 21st May 2022. 
 

(ii) the fees be subsequently reviewed annually. 
 

5. Approved Testing Stations for Inspection of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Vehicles  

 

We received a report regarding the replacement of contracts with an approval scheme 
for garages to carry out inspections of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles 
within the County of Monmouthshire. 
 
Having considered the report, the following points were noted: 
 

 In response to a question raised, it was confirmed that customers can conduct a 
renewal test no more than three weeks ahead of the expiry date. 

 

 It was noted that there is only one garage owner who also owns a taxi business 
that is registered with the Licensing Department.  This matter had been taken up 
with the Authority’s legal department when the applicant applied for a contract.  
The legal view was that the applicant was governed by VOSA and would 
therefore be required to adhere to the criteria set by VOSA. 
 

 It was noted that if a vehicle is roadworthy then it should be allowed to be used 
as a Hackney carriage / private hire vehicle, irrespective of the age of the vehicle.  
However, older vehicles require more frequent testing to ensure roadworthiness. 
 

  The Licensing Department is looking to review the Taxi and Hackney Carriage 
Private Hire Policy in line with Welsh Government and the Department of 
Transport to make it more uniform across Wales. Further reports in respect of the 
matter will be presented to the Licensing and Regulatory Committee in due 
course. 
 

Page 2



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Committee held 
at County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance  

 Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 10.00 am 
 

We resolved to agree to the Approved Testing Station Scheme, which will be subject to 
the specified Terms and Conditions before approval is granted, to commence on 1st 
April 2022. The approved testing stations are for the purposes of Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire vehicle inspections within the County of Monmouthshire. 
 

6. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
We excluded the press and public from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item of business in accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended, on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
 
7. To consider an application for a hackney carriage/ private hire driver's licence 

and to consider if the licensed private hire operator and hackney carriage 
proprietor should continue to hold such a licence.  

 

The Chairman welcomed the applicant to the meeting and introduced Members of the 
Committee and the attending Officers and explained the protocol for the meeting. 
 
The applicant confirmed their name and address to the Committee. The applicant 
confirmed receipt of the report and acknowledged that they would proceed without legal 
representation. 
 
The key issues and details were read out to the Committee. 
 
The applicant was then given the opportunity to address the Committee, to put forward 
any relevant explanations. Following this, Members of the Committee put forward 
questions to the applicant and discussion ensued. The applicant was then given the 
opportunity to sum up. 
 
Following questioning, the Licensing and Regulatory Committee and the Legal 
representative left the meeting to deliberate and discuss the findings. 
 
Upon re-commencement, the Chair advised that the Committee had considered the 
issues and had resolved that: 
 

 The renewal of the Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence be refused. 
 

 The Private Hire Operator licence be revoked. 
 

 The Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence be revoked. 
 

8. Next Meeting  
 
Tuesday 12th April 2022 at 10.00am. 
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.17 pm. 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillor J. Treharne (Chair) 
County Councillors: J. Higginson and B. Strong 
 

 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

Linda O'Gorman Principal Licensing Officer 
Samantha Winn Licensing Officer 
Anthony Davies Specialist Environmental Health Officer 
Huw Owen Principal Environment Health Officer (Public Health) 
Ben Davies Solicitor 
Richard Williams Democratic Services Officer 

 

APOLOGIES: 
 

None. 
 
 

1. Declaration of Interests  
 
None received. 
 
2. Application for a New Premises Licence for Llanvetherine Court, 

Llanvetherine, Abergavenny  
 

The Licensing and Regulatory Committee considered an application for a Premises 
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Llanvetherine Court, Llanvetherine Court 
Farm Road, Llanvetherine, Abergavenny. 
 
The Chairman welcomed the applicants, their legal representative and the objector, 
Monmouthshire County Council’s Environmental Health Department’s representative, to 
the meeting and introduced Members of the Committee and the attending officers and 
explained the protocol for the meeting. 
 
The applicants and the objector confirmed receipt of the report and the Noise Impact 
assessment. It was noted that the Environmental Health officer had commented on the 
Noise Impact assessment and that the applicant had subsequently responded to the 
Environmental Health officer’s comments. 
 
The key issues and details were read out to the Committee.  
 
In doing so it was noted that a new application for a premises licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003 had been received from Llanvetherine Court Partnership for 
Llanvetherine Court, Llanvetherine Court Farm Road, Llanvetherine, Abergavenny for 
the following: 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 5b



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

 
 Live Music, Recorded Music – Indoors and Outdoors 
 Alcohol Sales – on and off the premises 
  
• Fridays  12:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

• Saturdays  00:00hrs - 08:00hrs, then 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

• Sundays   00:00hrs - 08:00hrs, then 11:00hrs - 20:00hrs  

• Bank Holiday weekends: 

Sunday 00:00hrs - 08:00hrs, then 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Monday 00:00hrs - 08:00hrs, then 11:00hrs - 20:00hrs  

• New Year’s Eve 16:00hrs - 08:00hrs 

  
          Late Night Refreshment 
 

 Fridays     23:00hrs – 00:00hrs 
 

 Saturdays 00:00hrs – 05:00hrs 
 

 Sundays  23:00hrs – 00:00hrs  
 

 Bank Holiday weekends: 
 

Sunday 23:00hrs – 00:00hrs 
 
Monday 00:00hrs – 05:00hrs 
 
New Year’s Eve 00:00hrs – 05:00hrs 

 
Following this, the objector, Monmouthshire County Council’s Environmental Health 
Department’s representative outlined the following points: 
 

 On 8th February 2022 the Environmental Health Department submitted an 
objection against the premise license application for Llanvetherine Court as it 
was considered that there was insufficient information to confirm licensing 
objective D, the prevention of public nuisance, particularly in terms of noise 
would be complied with. 

 

 The applicant has provided a Noise Impact Assessment.  However, having 
reviewed the content and further considered the application as a whole, the 
Environmental Health Department’s objection to the application stands. 
 

 Concerns remain that compliance with the prevention of public nuisance 
licensing objective will not be met.  In particular, noise from the application site 
has the potential to cause disturbance to residents in the area and result in 
subsequent complaint. 
 

Page 6



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

 This is due to the proposed hours outlined in the report, with a plan to hold multi-
day events on most weekends, particularly between the 1st April and mid-
September 2022 and the concerns of the cumulative impact on residents in the 
locality from events both at the Barn, which is subject to this license application, 
and to the wider Llanvetherine Court site, where five additional larger scale music 
festivals are planned for 2022 as the site continues to develop.   
 

 The application site is in a rural setting with the nearest dwelling about 190 
metres away.  There are other dwellings, some with businesses, that surround 
the site at varying distances up to approximately 700 metres. 
 

 The noise impact assessment has highlighted fundamental concerns.  It uses a 
background level of 27 decibels as a base to set noise limits.  The background in 
this rural location can fall to 20 decibels or even lower, particularly during the 
core hours of sleep overnight when it is proposed that music will be playing. 
 

 When dance music is played, which is a low repetitive bass beat, on warm 
summer nights and local residents have their windows open there is the potential 
for such sound to be perceptible during the hours of sleep, cause disturbance 
and give rise to complaint.  
 

 The report predicts that an open window is considered to provide a reduction of 
10 to 15 decibels.  The report uses the 15 decibel reduction.  However, 
Environmental Health would take the more cautionary 10 decibel reduction.  
Using a 10 decibel reduction the predicted level in the nearest bedroom would be 
20 decibels with the potential for a person to tune in throughout the late hours of 
the night creating a disturbance for the individual. 
 

 The report highlights issues with controlling music at source, particularly at the 
doors of the barn which will be used by guests and for ventilation purposes. 
 

 The report notes that compliance with relevant technical guidance does not 
necessarily constitute a zero risk of adverse impact.  The report demonstrates 
the difficulty of setting enforceable noise based conditions for the application in 
an area where the background level is potentially very low. 
 

 The Environmental Health Department had proposed a 1.00am finish time to the 
applicant and would recommend this to the Licensing and Regulatory Sub 
Committee. 

 
Members of the Sub Committee then put questions to the Environmental Health 
Department’s representative and the following information was noted: 
 

 20 decibels equates to a level of inaudibility. There is the potential for some 
people to tune into these levels of noise in the core hours of the evening. 
 

 
The Applicants’ representative then put questions to the Environmental Health 
Department’s representative and the following information was noted: 

Page 7



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

 

 The applicants’ representative referred to Email correspondence dated 5th March 
2022 between the applicant and the Environmental Health officer which referred 
to a number of events held at Llanvetherine Court in 2019 that had been held 
successfully without complaint. 

 

 The Environmental Health officer acknowledged that work had been undertaken 
at the Barn which is the subject of the application for the premises license, to 
better insulate the property. These works had been undertaken since 2019. 
 

 The background noise levels of 20 decibels is based on the Environmental 
Health officer’s 20 years of noise monitoring in Monmouthshire. 
 

 There is no evidence of decibel readings to present to the Licensing and 
Regulatory Sub Committee. 
 

 The Environmental Health officer recommends the granting of a license to 
1.00am and is content for the applicant to apply for 26 temporary event notices 
that would permit the applicant to hold events up to 6.00am. 
 

 It was noted that there is no set decibel level of inaudibility. 20 decibels is 
extremely quiet.  However, in the early hours of the morning with a window open 
in a rural setting and there is no background traffic noise, this could drop to 20 
decibels. In these conditions there is the potential to perceive some music levels 
in the background and could give rise to disturbance and complaint. 

 
The applicants and their representative outlined the following points: 
 

 The application has been modified to seek the hours to 6.00am from the original 
starting point of 8.00am. This followed consultation with the Licensing Authority 
which had led to this agreement. 

 

 The hearing is only addressing the issue of public nuisance.  Gwent Police 
accepts that there will not be any issues relating to crime and disorder.  There 
are no concerns regarding children or public safety. 
 

 The applicant has a music industry background. 
 

 The farm was purchased in 2017.  It is a working farm.  However, the applicant is 
looking to sustainably diversify into the hospitality sector.  
 

 The planning application has been approved which was supported by 
Environmental Health. 
 

 Gwent Police is content with the regulated entertainment that is being put on and 
in the way in which it is being managed by the applicant and his staff. 
 

 This type of entertainment lends itself to the hours being sought. 
 

Page 8



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

 The application is evidenced based.  Throughout 2019, successful events had 
been staged with regulated entertainment which had operated until 2.00am, 
4.00am and 6.00am on multiple occasions. No complaints had been received 
regarding the use of the premises. 
 

 This shows that the applicant is able to promote the licensing objectives and can 
put on events which do not give rise to the concerns raised by the Environmental 
Health officer presented today. 
 

 It was noted that one complaint regarding a noise outbreak had been received in 
respect of an event in 2021.  However, this complaint did not refer to the 
premises that is being discussed today. Instead, the premises was a Dutch barn 
which was open to the elements and did not have sound proofing. 
 

 Communication with local residents regarding events occurs via the village 
magazine and the applicants talk to local residents individually and via email. 
 

 The applicants have demonstrated their ability to run regulated entertainment 
without giving rise to public nuisance. 
 

 The applicants have received advice from an acoustic expert in order to ensure 
that the building is improved to reduce noise levels.  A new floor has been put in 
place between the ground floor and the first floor containing sound proofing 
measures. Double glazed windows are to be installed to further reduce the noise 
levels emanating from the building. 
 

 The complaint received from the past event is not comparable to this application 
as the noise attenuation works for this application need to be taken into account. 
 

 The acoustic report indicated that the use of a noise limiter set to a level of 100 
decibels internally would be suitable whether doors are open or closed.  At these 
levels the noise would be inaudible inside most residential properties with open 
windows.  There is no evidence to challenge this report relating to this site. 
 

 The acoustic report indicated that music is unlikely to be perceived by residents 
inside dwellings after 23:00 hours. 
 

 The applicant has liaised with the local Authority and the conditions agreed have 
been with the Licensing Department.  The applicant is content for a condition to 
be imposed on the premises license that no regulated activity would be permitted 
at the premises until such time as the noise limiting device is installed.  Any 
amplified equipment will be played through that system. 
 

 Any large events would need to go to a Safety Advisory Group (SAG) meeting. 
 

 Local residents will continue to be contacted regarding upcoming events. 
 

 Event hours have been reduced to 6.00am. 
 

Page 9



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

 No local objections have been received in respect of the application. 
 

 The Noise Management Plan has been established. 
 

 The applicants have planted trees with a view to helping to control noise levels. 
 

 Sound checks will be undertaken and documented throughout the evening of an 
event. 
 

 Contact details have been given to local residents. If the applicant is contacted 
then this will have to be documented.  If a complaint arises then this will have to 
be documented and retained also with a view to being looked at by the 
responsible authorities. 
 

 Evidence suggests that the applicants, with expert advice, are able to ensure that 
the premises license will be successful and not have a negative impact on the 
local community. 
 

 The license could be conditioned as follows: 
 
- Between 1st April and 30th September the license be permitted to operate until 

6.00am. 
 

- Between 1st October and 31st March the license be permitted to operate until 
1.00am. 

 
Members of the Sub Committee then put questions to the applicants and their 
representative and the following information was noted: 
 

 A maximum of 200 people would be able to attend an event in the barn at the 
premises. 

 

 About 600 trees over two hectares have been planted which should mature in 10 
to 15 years. 
 

 No noise mitigation measures had been undertaken in 2019. All concerns arising 
since 2019 have been addressed. 
 

 The double glazed windows will be installed next week completing the sound 
mitigating works to the building. 
 

 In the next 12 months 20 events are proposed to take place at the premises. 
 

The Environmental Health Department and the Applicants’ solicitor were then given the 
opportunity to sum up. 
 
Following questioning, the Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee and the Legal 
representative left the meeting to deliberate and discuss the findings. 
 

Page 10



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee  
County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk - Remote Attendance on Tuesday, 8th March, 2022 at 2.00 pm 

 

Upon re-commencement, the Chair advised that the Committee had decided to grant a 
new premises license for Lanvetherine Court, Llanvetherine, Abergavenny subject to 
the condition as proposed by the applicant as follows: 
 

 Between 1st April and 30th September the license is granted until 6.00am. 
 Between 1st October and 31st March the license is granted until 1.00am. 

    
  
 

The meeting ended at 4.14 pm.  
 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Page 13

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS 

 
 

REPORT:  
 
 

To consider whether the driver is “Fit and Proper” to continue 
to hold a Hackney Carriage/ Private Hire drivers licence 
 

AUTHOR:  
 

Taylor Watts 

MEETING AND DATE OF 
MEETING:  
 

Tuesday 24th May 2022 
Licensing and Regulatory Committee 

 
I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to 
above and make the following recommendation to the Proper Officer:- 
 
 Exemptions applying to the report: 
 Information relating to a particular individual as described in Paragraph 12 of part 4 

of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 
 
 Factors in favour of disclosure: 
 Openness and transparency in matters concerned with the public 
           Not applicable at this time (see below) 
 
 Prejudice which would result if the information were disclosed: 
 Applicable The applicant will be attending the Committee meeting on the Tuesday 

24th May 2022 and any information disclosed prior to this date may jeopardise the 
applicant’s right to a fair hearing 

 
 My view on the public interest test is as follows: 
 Factors in favour of not disclosing outweigh those against. 
 
 Recommended decision on exemption from disclosure: 
 Maintain exemption from publication in relation to report. 
 
 Date:       17th May 2022 
 

Signed:        
 

Post: Licensing Officer  
 
 
I accept the recommendation made above. 
 
 

Page 15



 

Proper Officer:____ _________18/05/22_______________    Date: 
_________________________ 

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5a Licensing and Regulatory Committee - 8th March 2022.
	Minutes

	5b Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee - 8th March 2022.
	Minutes

	6 To consider whether to exclude the press and public from the meeting during consideration of the following items of business in accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act.
	1a 220524 - Exempt Disclosure Taxi Driver Report

	7 Renewal application for a street trading consent.
	2b Appendix A Exempt
	2c Appendix B Exempt

	8 To consider whether the driver is "Fit and Proper" to continue to hold a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence.  To consider if the licensed Private Hire Operator should continue to hold such licence.  To consider if the Private Hire Vehicle Licence will be retained.
	3b Appendix A
	3c Appendix B
	3d Appendix C
	3e Appendix D
	3f Appendix E


